LEE VALLEY REGIONAL PARK AUTHORITY

REGENERATION & PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES 15 DECEMBER 2022

| Members Present: | David Andrews (Chairman) John Bevan David Gardner | | Graham McAndrew Paul Seeby (Deputy for Gordon Nicholson) |
|--|---|------------------------------|---|
| Members in Remote Presence: | | Heather Johnson, Mary Sartin | |
| Apologies Received From: Chris Kennedy, Gordon Nicholson, Paul Osborn, John Wyllie | | | |
| In Attendance: | Susan Barker, Suzanne Rutland-Barsby | | |
| | Claire Martin Jon Carney Sandra Bertsch Lindsey Johnso | - Corpor in - Commi | f Planning ate Director ttee & Members' Services Manager ttee Services Officer |

Officers in Remote Presence: Beryl Foster - Deputy Chief Executive

Part I

163 DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

There were no declarations of interest.

164 MINUTES OF LAST MEETING

THAT the Minutes of the Regeneration & Planning Committee meeting held on 17 November 2022 be approved and signed.

165 PUBLIC SPEAKING

No requests from the public to speak or present petitions had been received for this meeting.

 166
 LONDON BOROUGH OF ENFIELD DRAFT MERIDIAN WATER
 Paper RP/65/22

 WESTERN BANK SUPPLEMENTARY PLANNING DOCUMENT
 CONSULTATION

The report was introduced by the Head of Planning who informed Members that generally we support the Meridian Water Western Bank Supplementary Planning Document (SPD) as they make good reference to the Park. More emphasis, however is required for the following areas:

• Vision, on the creation of Brooks Park as it demonstrates to developers the need to provide significant areas of open space.

REGENERATION & PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES 15 DECEMBER 2022

- Movement and Connectivity, it is good that the SPD encourages active travel. Need to ensure Guiding Principles include the creation of a connecting link into Tottenham Marshes via Leeside Rd.
- Ecological Connectivity, especially with the waterways where design and management is important.
- There is concern over the Guiding Principles for Green Infrastructure as it is currently catering for many uses, they need to establish where the balance lies.
- Need a guiding principal for lighting, especially with the waterways near the Park.
- Tall buildings need to step down towards the Park in respect of a change from an urban area to the open areas of the Park.
- Infrastructure delivery, the Authority should be consulted to ensure new green networks and open spaces are complementary with the Park, along with coordinated access for pedestrian and cycle routes.

Members agreed that both tall buildings stepping down close to the Park and buffer zones between the development and the Park is important. The Head of Planning informed Members that during the Phase 2 development there were parameter plans which ensured that there was a buffer zone.

Members agreed that protecting dark corridors was important as new developments will be facing the waterways and the Park, therefore causing problems for wildlife.

The Chairman suggested that in 'infrastructure delivery' we should be more aspirational and highlight our aims and what we might plan to do.

A Member expressed concern over how large this development will be and the impact it will have upon the Park especially in terms of maintenance such as litter picking and asked if there was a way to ensure that we get monetary help for this. The Head of Planning responded stating that as planning applications come forward we will make requests for S106 money. A Member suggested we might like to consider asking to create an ecology park via a dowry from the developer.

A Member asked how the new pedestrian cycle routes would be maintained, especially the crossing over the River Lea. The Head of Planning responded stating that London Borough of Enfield have received funding from the government for this.

The Chairman expressed concern over the number of people moving into these developments who have very little experience of the countryside and how to behave there and wondered how we might educate them. The Corporate Director replied stating that we will be sending out a leaflet via the developers for Cheshunt Lakeside, where new residents will be advised how to respect the countryside both for their own protection and that of wildlife. We will monitor how successful these leaflets are and how to improve our education for future large developments. The Chairman suggested that how we educate the public be included in Member tours during 2023.

(1) the comments as set out in Appendix A to Paper RP/65/22 as the Authority's formal response to the consultation by the London Borough of Enfield on the

REGENERATION & PLANNING COMMITTEE MINUTES 15 DECEMBER 2022

Draft Meridian Water Western Bank Supplementary Planning Document was approved.

Chairman

Date

The meeting started at 11.45am and ended at 12.12pm.